Good Morning Lindsey

The rendering of the placement for the “Boost Mobile” sign as presented is approved. Thank you for your patience.
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G MRMEQUITY
Chuck Steward

Director of New England Asset Management
MRM Equity ME, LLC

482 Congress Street, Suite 404

Portland, Maine 04101-3409

Cell 207-272-3262
casteward@mrmequity.com

From: Lindsay Shope [mailto:Lindsay.Shope @principleglobal.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:17 AM

To: 'casteward@mrmequity.com' <castewa rd@mrmequity.com>
Subject: RE: Boost Mobile- 484 Congress St, Portland, ME

Good Morning,

I'hope you are doing well. Per our conversation yesterday, | need written confirmation stating that the proposed sign is
approved. Please let me know so that | can proceed with the permitting. Thank you.

Thank vou/ Saludos

Lindsay Shope | Project Manager
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From: Lindsay Shope:
Sent: January 31, 2017 4:37 PM

To: 'casteward @mrmequity.com’' <casteward @mrmeguity.com>
Subject: Boost Mobile- 484 Congress St, Portland, ME

-

Hello,



